PANJAB UNIVERSITY, CHANDIGARH

From:- To:-
The Deputy Registrar (Colleges), The Principal,
Panjab University, G.H.G Khalsa College of Education,
Chandigarh-160014 Gurusar sadhar, Dist Ludhina-
141104

Regd. Post/E-mail

No. Misc./A-3/_ 224 ‘ Dated_§ / 2 /2022

Subject: - Grant of temporary extension of Affiliation of Post Graduate Diploma in
Guidance & Counselling-40 seats w.e.f. session 2022-23 instead of session
2021-22

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly refer to your letter No. GHGE/23/10368 dated 27.04.2022 on the subject
cited above.

This is to inform you that the Competent Authority on the recommendations of the
Affiliation Committee meeting dated 23.06.2022 has decided that :-

i) that Inspection Committee recommendation in the year 2021 dated 07.04.2021 be
considered for grant of temporary affiliation for the session 2022-23 as the
communication regarding grant of temporary affiliation was conveyed late to college
i.e 06.04.2022. '

ii) That the college should apply for grant of temporary affiliation for Post Graduate
Diploma in Guidance & Counselling for the 2023-24 in time.

‘ \

Deputy Registrar(Colleges)



